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Fiona Nugent

From: Communications <communications@scotborders.gov.uk>
Sent: 30 June 2025 10:16
To: Communications
Subject: [OFFICIAL] News release: Child Friendly Logo Presentation: Celebrating Children's 

Rights Across the Borders

For information, the following release was issued to the media: 
 
News release from Scottish Borders Council: Monday 30 June 2025 
 
 Child Friendly Logo Presentation: Celebrating Children's Rights Across the Borders 
  
Scottish Borders Council (SBC) hosted a ‘Child Friendly Logo’ Presentation on 24 June, an 
event dedicated to showcasing the creativity of the young designer. Representatives from the 
multi-agency United Nations Convention on the Rights of the child (UNCRC) working group, 
NHS Borders, SBC colleagues from education and community learning and development were 
in attendance.   
  
Following a region-wide competition across schools in the Scottish Borders to create a child-
friendly logo, Peter Dawson, S2 pupil at Selkirk High School, design was chosen from 
hundreds of entries. This celebration underscores the commitment to ensuring that children’s 
rights are not just discussed but actively implemented across the Borders. This is a multi-
agency approach involving the Scottish Borders Council, partners, services and third sector.  
  
Peter was presented with a framed poster of his design, along with a replica of the logo, a 
pastel-coloured camouflage bear. But more significantly his logo will now be recognised as a 
symbol which represents that an organisation has achieved child-friendly status.  
  
After receiving his award Peter explained why he used a bear in his logo design “I chose to 
use a bear as it really symbolises childhood. It’s friendly, strong and something younger 
children would find fun and comforting.” 
  
Peter said he didn’t take part to win, just to ‘give it a go’ so winning came as a complete 
surprise to him, “I feel really valued and included and want to thank SBC for making young 
people like me feel this way.” 
  
Child-friendly status means using language that is understandable for children, it should be 
clear, specific, appropriate for the child’s age and developmental stage. The purpose of child-
friendly communication is to ensure that children are able to understand and engage with the 
information being shared with them. It is essential for promoting the rights and voices of 
children in communities and respecting their rights as outlined in the Children’s Rights Skills 
and Knowledge Framework for incorporation of the UNCRC Framework Together.  
  
Councillor Carol Hamilton, Executive member for Housing and Culture said: “The event 
represents an exciting step forward in promoting the rights and voices of children in 
communities in the Scottish Borders.  
  
“It is a moment to celebrate their contributions and highlights the importance of fostering an 
environment where young people thrive.” 
  
The child friendly logo will be awarded to organisations who have demonstrated their 
commitment to providing child friendly status and can evidence their work in this area.  
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A Child Friendly Guide and Application pack is being created which outlines what "child 
friendly" means in practice, how to get started, and the principles for implementation. It 
includes expectations around rights-based practice, participation, and communications.   
  
For more information about how to be accredited with the Child Friendly Status Logo contact 
cypp@scotborders.gov.uk   
  
Ends 
  
Notes to editors 
 
Images are available on SBC’s Flickr page 
  
The multi-agency UNCRC working group in the Scottish Borders includes representatives from 
Scottish Borders Council, NHS Borders, Youth Borders, Children 1st and Skills Development 
Scotland 
  
Scottish Borders Council serves a predominantly rural area in the south of Scotland; it spans 
1800 square miles from the English border and offers over 600 services to its 116,000 plus 
residents. SBC is committed to enhancing the wellbeing of its residents fostering a 
sustainable and better place to live, work and visit, through the key services it provides and 
delivers. 
  
For more information contact SBC's Communications team: 01835 826632 or 
communications@scotborders.gov.uk  
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